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DELAWARE RIVER JOINT TOLL BRIDGE COMMISSION 

ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 

YARDLEY, PA 19067 

 

_________________________________________________________________ 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

This Addendum No. 1 gives additional information in connection with RFP Contract No. CM-

642A and is hereby made a part of the RFP.  This Addendum is to be signed by the Consultant and 

this Page AD1-1 is to be attached to the Proposal. 

 

This Addendum including pages AD1-1 through AD1-3 is hereby accepted and agreed that it shall 

become part of the RFP, Contract No. CM-642A. 

 

 

DATE:__________________ _________________________________________ 

 (CONSULTANT’S NAME) 

 

 _________________________________________ 

 (SIGNATURE) 
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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

1. Question: With reference to the Project Staffing Requirements, are the total hours specified for 

each staff member consistent with the dates and weekly work hours specified? 

  

 Answer: (RFP Page 20 - 21) RFP pages 20 and 21 are revised as provided in the RFP 

Modification below, revising inspector total hour. 

 

 

 

2. Question: Is there a preference for the Resumes to be submitted in SF 330 format? If yes, is the 

agency looking for a combined SF 330 in one single file, including both the Prime and 

Sub-consultants? 

  

 Answer: The inclusion of an SF 330 package with single page resumes and single page relevant 

projects will be accepted.  The SF 3030 format can be combined. 

 

 

 

3. Question: Would the agency consider a one-week extension in the due date for the proposal 

submission? 

  

 Answer: No. 

 

 

 

4. Question: With reference to the Construction Contract Documents, the Interim Milestone to re-

open the Bridge Pedestrian Walkway by August 15, 2025 does not appear to be tied to 

any liquidated damages.  Please confirm.   

  

 Answer: The Construction Documents will be further evaluated, and a Construction Contract 

Bid Addendum will be given consideration. 
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RFP Modification  

 

1. RFP Page 20 -21:  Under Project Staffing Requirements Replace the bullet items at the 

bottom of page 20 and the top of page 21 with the following:  

 

• One (1) inspector/office engineer with certification described above beginning approximately 

January 2, 2025 through December 12, 2025 working 45 hours per week for fifty (50) weeks 

(2250 hours). (Note:  The Inspectors will be phased onto and off the project based on the 

Contractor’s work plan/schedule.) 

• One (1) inspector with certification described above beginning approximately March 3, 2025 

through October 24, 2025, working 45 hours per week for thirty-four (34) weeks (1530 hours 

total). (Note:  The Inspectors will be phased onto and off the project based on the Contractor’s 

work plan/schedule.) 

• One (1) NACE certified coating inspector described above beginning approximately February 

3, 2025 through October 24, 2025, for approximately thirty-eight (38) weeks (1710 hours 

total).  (Note:  The coatings inspector will be phased onto and off the project based on the 

Contractor’s work plan/schedule.) 

• One (1) NACE certified coating inspector described above beginning approximately March 

03, 2025 through October 24, 2025, for approximately thirty-four weeks, working 45 hour per 

week (1530 hours total).  (Note:  The coatings inspector will be phased onto and off the 

project based on the Contractor’s work plan/schedule.) 

 


